ALAMEDA COUNTY - ?
HEALTH CARE SERVICE
AGENCY

Roq¢z

RAFAT A. SHAHID, DIRECTOR

- DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

August 30, 1985
STID # 4442

Mr. Karl Diekman

Dougherty Regional Fire Authority
9399 Fircrest Lane

San Ramon, California 94583

DEPARTMENT QF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs

UST Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

{510) 567-6700

RE: Case Closure - Dougherty Regional Fire Authority
7494 Donahue Drive, Dublin, California 94568

Dear Mr. Diekman:

The Alameda County Department of Environmental Health,
Environmental Protection Division has recently received
concurrence from the Regional Water Quality Contrel Board
regarding this office determination that no further action is
required concerning the removal of three underground storage

tanks ( 1 -4,000 gallon gascline, .1 - 500
500 gallon diesgel) at the referenced site.

gallon gasoline and 1 -

Pleagse be advised that the three groundwater monitoring wells

(MW-1, MW-2 and MW-3) at the site must be
before our agency will issue the Remedial

properly decommissioned
Action Completion

Certification (closure letter) for the subject site. A report
must be submitted documenting the abandonment of the monitoring

wells.

Additionally, you will need to notify this office 72 hours in
advance of the well abandonment field activities.

If you have any questions concerning this
me at (510) 567- 6780.

Sincerely,

f Susan L. Hugo z

Senior Hazardous Materials. Specialist

letter, please contact

ce: Jun Makishima, Interim Director, Environmental Eealth
Leroy Todd, Acting Chief, Environmental Protection

Division / files

Kevin Graves, San Francigsco Bay RWQCE
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February 3, 1994

Mr. Tom Hathcox

Dougherty Regional Fire Authority
7494 Donchue Dr.

Dublin, CA 94568

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Qversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200

Qakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4530

subject: QMR for Fire Station No. 1, 7494 Donohue Dr., Dublin

Dear Mr. Hathcox:

I have completed review of BSK's January 1994 First Quarterly
c¢roundwater Monitoring report for the above referenced site. The
existing three monitoring wells have been sampled for two

consecutive quarters.

Analysis for total lead may be eliminated in future sampling
episodes. Because all the wells appear to be downgradient from
the former UST pit, analysis of hydrocarbon constituents must be

performed for all water samples collected.

After two more

sampling quarters, this site will be evaluated for case closure.

Tf you have any questions, I can be reached at (510} 271-4530.

m

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

co: Glenn Miller and Tim Berger, Aztec, 2110 Omega Rd, Suite B,

San Ramon, CA 94583
files

drtyfirel



ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Director

Roacz

Telephone Number: (415)

January 17, 1990

Mr. Tom Hathcox '
Dougherty Regional Fire District
9399 Fircrest Lane :

San Ramon, CA 94583

Deaxr Tom:?

As you requested, I have prepared a short note indicating formally
that the Hageman-Schank work plan for Dougherty Fire Station #1
(7494 Donchue Dr., Dublin) is acceptable to this office. The
proposal states that aerated soil was replaced in the former tank
pit, that the pit was asphalted over, and that three monitoring

wells will be installed around the pit and sampled on a quarterly
basis. - '

I look forward to working with Bruce Hageman and you on the
ongoing work at this site; if you have any questions about this
letter, please feel free to contact me at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

PR
Gil wistar
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Health
files





